







Table of Contents

A Message from the CEO and President 2-3
We Are Still In' Drives Corporate Action
Investors Take Climate Disclosure Mainstream, Step Up Low-Carbon Investments5-6
States Accelerate Clean Energy Economy
Building Leadership in the Food and Agriculture Sector8-10
Ceres Sustainability Performance10-13
Ceres by the Numbers
Ceres' Tools Inspire Sustainable Solutions
Ceres' Financial Performance
Supporters

A Message from the CEO and President

2017 was a year of unprecedented challenges and extraordinary progress for Ceres. Global temperatures climbed, the frequency and ferocity of natural disasters increased, and a new administration moved into the White House intent on reversing much of the progress we've made on climate change, water, renewable energy, and clean vehicles. Undaunted - and guided by the proven business case for sustainability - Ceres and our powerful networks of investors and companies worked harder and smarter than ever to make tremendous leaps forward when it mattered most.

As the political climate in Washington shifted, we mobilized investors and companies to scale up their leadership and make bigger, bolder commitments. Company procurement of clean energy and electric vehicles surged, investors directed more capital than ever to sustainable solutions, and the private sector emerged as a powerful voice on policy at both the state and federal level. After President Trump announced his intention to withdraw the U.S. from the Paris Agreement, Ceres recruited thousands of investors and companies to declare: "We Are Still In". When the Environmental Protection Agency gutted the Clean Power Plan and propped up the fossil fuel industry, we worked with investors to pass historic shareholder resolutions on climate risk disclosure at ExxonMobil, Occidental Petroleum, and PPL Corporation. And every time we heard the false choice between a healthy economy and a healthy planet, Ceres effectively hammered home the reality that sustainability is not only good for the bottom line - it is the bottom line.

That's why nearly two thirds of more than 600 U.S. publicly traded companies have committed to reducing greenhouse gas emissions, according to our new report TURNING POINT research. It's why more than half have formal policies to manage water resources. And it's why nearly half have policies to protect the rights of their workers. That business case for sustainability - which we've championed for almost 30 years - has permeated the mainstream, and the impacts are everywhere. Ceres Company Network members are more than twice as likely to set targets to reduce GHG emissions, commit to increasing renewable energy procurement, and proactively ceres.org



engage and incentivize suppliers to improve sustainability performance.

Our work on the investor side has reached a turning point as well. Global investment in clean energy totaled \$333.5 billion in 2017 and major banks like Bank of America, Citi, Goldman Sachs and JP Morgan have committed more than \$100 billion each to the low-carbon economy. From investment, to disclosure, to engagement, to advocacy, we're working with investors to harness their power for the good of their portfolios and the good of the planet. Shareholder engagement around climate change, water scarcity, and human rights abuses reached an all-time high in 2017, and the investors are only getting started. More than 260 of the world's leading investors (with \$29 trillion in AUM) have signed on in support of Climate Action 100+. This five-year initiative, organized by Ceres and partner organizations around the globe, engages the largest corporate greenhouse gas emitters in the world to improve governance on climate change, curb emissions and strengthen climate-related financial disclosures. It's one of the largest global investor collaborations ever, and the scope and scale of its impact will be unparalleled.

Yet despite these major steps forward, the reality is that there is still so much more to do. It is no longer just about raising the ceiling. It is about lifting the floor. In order to deliver on the goals of the Paris Agreement, we must scale up solutions that accelerate the transition to the clean energy economy. While investment in the transition is at an all time high, we're still nowhere close to the \$1 trillion in new low-carbon investments per year needed to reach our goals.

Our 2017 annual report shows that we've ramped up our ambitions, refined our approach and positioned ourselves to meet the needs of the 21st century. We've doubled down on our policy efforts in key states that are pivotal in the current political context, and we've expanded our work in sustainable food and agriculture, clean energy and clean transportation. We've sought out the best and brightest in these fields, growing our workforce to more than 100 full-time employees, and we've moved into a newly renovated and expanded office space in downtown Boston – all while growing our office in California and launching a new brand and website.

With added capacity, a refocused strategic vision and redoubled commitment, we're poised to scale up our work in transforming the economy to build a sustainable future for people and the planet for generations to come. We hope you'll join us.

Mindy Lubber

'We Are Still In' Drives Corporate Action

As rumors spread that President Trump would announce his intention to withdraw the United States from the Paris Agreement, Ceres was on the phone with a host of influential institutional investors and C-suite corporate executives. Dismayed yet defiant, Ceres leveraged its longstanding private sector, government, and advocacy relationships to rally its members behind efforts to keep the U.S. in the Paris Agreement.

In May, Ceres, along with its key partner organizations, helped to mobilize more than two dozen companies from nearly every sector of the economy including Facebook, Google, Levi Strauss & Co., Microsoft, Morgan Stanley, PG&E Corporation, and others to run full page ads in the Wall Street Journal and New York Times, urging the President to keep the U.S. in the Paris Agreement. Moments after President Trump's announcement, Ceres CEO and President Mindy Lubber was live on CNBC, calling the move "a loss for U.S. business."

Four days later, Ceres helped unite investors and companies to join U.S. governors, mayors, and academic leaders to issue the collective We Are Still In declaration. On that initial release date in June, Ceres, along with its partner



organizations, had helped mobilize 1200 signatories, including 900 investors and companies, to say 'We Are Still In' the Paris Agreement. Signed by major corporations including Amazon, Walmart, L'Oreal, Kohler, and Salesforce, We Are Still In generated national and global attention and wall-to-wall media coverage and trending social media activity in the U.S. and around the world. As a result of our work, the recognition that climate action and economic prosperity go hand-in-hand permeated the mainstream media like never before.

As news of We Are Still In spread, the movement's support and influence grew significantly. As a key organizer, Ceres worked to recruit new signatories, adding companies like Adidas, AECOM, and The Lego Group in the months that followed. We also coordinated with our partner organizations to launch a new website platform for We Are Still In and injected the business voice into key conversations around federal climate policy – deploying investors and C-suite executives as key messengers in panel discussions and media interviews. By November, when more than 100 We Are Still In signatories traveled to Bonn, Germany for the international climate negotiations, known as COP23, the movement had grown to over 2,600 signatories.

> U.S. governors, mayors, businesses, investors, colleges and universities say: **WEEARE STILLIN** and will work together to ensure the U.S. remains a global leader in reducing carbon emissions.

Bonn further elevated We Are Still In on the global stage, with signatories and partner organizations establishing the U.S. Climate Action Center just steps from the annual climate negotiations. While high-ranking members of the Trump administration were nowhere to be found, We Are Still In signatories showcased their leadership and assured the global community that the true fabric of the U.S. economy remained committed to climate action. The center quickly became a hub of activity and inspiration, hosting thousands of attendees and sending a message that echoed into every corner of the world by way of more than 1000 news stories – with #WeAreStillIn trending on Twitter in both the U.S. and Germany. Ceres worked both behind the scenes and at center stage to coordinate panel discussions, roundtables and media events with C-suite executives and prominent U.S. governors and senators. Ceres' work in Bonn helped put the We Are Still In ethos into practice, proving that the American business community, and many lawmakers, would show up for, stand up for, and invest in climate action.





To date, more than 2,700 signatories from all 50 states have signed We Are Still In, representing more than 130 million Americans and \$6.2 trillion of the U.S. economy. With Ceres playing a key role, We Are Still In is launching a new campaign in 2018 to drive new and more ambitious climate action. At the Global Climate Action Summit in September and during the next round of climate talks in December, we will highlight new actions taken by signatories, ensuring that these leaders continue to increase their ambition and remind the rest of the world that We Are Still In.

Investors Take Climate Disclosure Mainstream, Step Up Low-Carbon Investments

The U.S. shareholder proxy season in the first half of 2017 was nothing short of historic for investor leadership on climate change.

For the first time, Ceres Investor Network members successfully secured majority votes on climate-related shareholder proposals at major oil and gas corporations including ExxonMobil and Occidental Petroleum, with 62 percent of the vote and 67 percent of the vote respectively. Investors also scored a major victory when 57 percent of shareholders voted for a resolution that called on utility giant PPL Corporation to conduct two-degree scenario analysis on its business plans and operations. The record votes for these proposals were driven in part by support from the world's largest asset managers, including Ceres Investor Network members BlackRock and Fidelity, who for the first time voted for a climate change-related shareholder proposal.



In late spring, Ceres went into high gear to rally support for the recommendations of the Financial Stability Board's Task Force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (TCFD), which were released in June 2017. The recommendations call on companies to confront the gap between their current business strategies and what is necessary to reach the goals of the Paris Agreement. Ceres, along with its key partner organizations, helped to mobilize 400 investors with \$22 trillion in assets to publicly support implementation of the TCFD recommendations. Bolstered by this effort, Ceres continues to scale up key corporate disclosure strategies to accelerate the global transition to a low-carbon economy.

Most recently, Ceres joined major investors and partner organizations from around the globe to launch Climate Action 100+. This global investor initiative aims to engage and move the world's largest corporate greenhouse gas emitters to strengthen climate-related financial disclosures, in addition to curbing greenhouse gas emissions and improving governance on climate change. Ceres, along with its partner organizations, mobilized more than 256 investors with \$28 trillion in collective assets – including 85 North American investors – to sign onto the initiative.



In 2018, members of the Ceres Investor Network will lead engagements with companies in nearly every sector including oil and gas, electric power, transportation, and food and beverage companies.

Climate Action 100+

2017 also brought new investment commitments from the Ceres Investor Network in clean energy and low carbon opportunities. For instance, New York State Common Retirement Fund, the third largest U.S. public pension fund, announced it's putting an additional \$2 billion into its groundbreaking low emissions index fund, raising the Fund's overall sustainable investments portfolio to \$7 billion. CDPQ, Canada's second largest pension fund, has committed to increasing its low carbon investments by 50 percent by 2020, representing more than \$8 billion in new investments. Concurrently, it has committed to a 25 percent reduction in carbon footprint per dollar invested by 2025. Ceres Investor Network members also increased new investments in low-carbon technologies, including energy efficiency, as investors shifted away from high-risk, high-carbon fossil fuels – such as coal – and into clean energy opportunities.



These new commitments set the stage for the launch of The Investor Agenda at the 2018 Investor Summit on Climate Risk in New York City. This new agenda will provide guidance for investors to transition the world's financial capital to low-carbon opportunities, and a mechanism to report on their progress. At the Global Climate Action Summit in September, Ceres, along with its partner organizations, will report on the actions taken by investors to implement The Investor Agenda.

Ceres looks forward to working with investors around the U.S. and the world to accelerate the transition to a low-carbon clean energy future.

States Accelerate Clean Energy Economy

With the pause on climate leadership in Washington, Ceres deepened its focus on climate and clean energy and clean transportation policies in key states across the U.S.

In 2017, Ceres expanded its critical advocacy work in 10 states, elevating company and investor support for advancing greenhouse gas emissions reductions. By deploying these messengers, Ceres helped to achieve significant climate and clean energy progress in a number of key states including California, Massachusetts, Nevada, Michigan, Virginia, North Carolina and more.





In California, where the state's landmark cap-and-trade program was up for renewal, Ceres marshalled the business community to demonstrate how this program has led to job growth and other economic benefits. These efforts helped to contribute to the passage of Assembly Bill 398 to extend and strengthen the cap-and-trade program. Ceres also helped advance California legislation to establish a framework for water conservation and efficiency — an essential need in a state facing perennial drought risks.



Building on California's leadership, Ceres expanded its work in key Northeast and Mid-Atlantic states to support another effort to reduce greenhouse gas emissions, known as the Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative (RGGI). Buoyed by the backing of the business community, the bipartisan group of nine governors finalized plans to reduce carbon emissions by at least 30 percent below 2020 cap levels by 2030. And in Virginia, Ceres also helped advance proposed carbon-cutting regulations by teeing up companies to testify at hearings, meeting with members of General Assembly, and authoring and placing opinion pieces in targeted media outlets.



Throughout the year, Ceres continued its advocacy for stronger Renewable Portfolio Standards (RPS). We rallied investors and companies to support proposals in Nevada, California and Massachusetts. To kick off our work in Nevada, Ceres BICEP Network members stepped out in support of increasing the state's RPS to 50 percent by 2040, and managed to help get a proposal to increase the state's RPS to 40 percent through the state legislature. As we expanded our work into key states, Ceres also increased its efforts to include advocacy for clean transportation policies — both at the federal and state level. From Michigan to Pennsylvania, New Hampshire, Maryland and beyond, Ceres activated investors and companies to support incentives for electric vehicle infrastructure and the development of regional market-based policies that encourage collaboration and reduce transportation emissions.



Ceres also mobilized corporate and state leaders to support legislative and regulatory proposals that encourage corporate uptake of clean energy through utility programs, third-party access and more. For example, in North Carolina, Ceres successfully organized companies to support the passage of bipartisan clean energy legislation to create a new utility green tariff program for corporate buyers, allow corporate leasing of renewables and add new solar energy to the grid.

Ceres will continue to build on these corporate engagement and policy successes as it begins work in three new states in 2018 to protect and advance forward-thinking climate, clean energy and clean transportation policies that keep the U.S. competitive and on track to deliver on the goals of the Paris Agreement.

Building Leadership in the Food and Agriculture Sector

The Ceres Investor Network on Climate Risk and Sustainability has engaged with the largest meat producers on water risk for the past several years, and in 2017 we saw some big wins.

Our work with meat companies began in 2015 when we produced our first benchmarking report on agricultural and water risks: Feeding Ourselves Thirsty, ranking how the largest (primarily U.S. based) food companies were managing water use and water quality risks in their operations and supply chains. The first-of-its kind report identified meat companies as food industry laggards for their woeful scores: 13 out of 100 points on average for the six companies ranked.



MEAT INDUSTRY: AVERAGE WATER FOOTPRINT OF KEY COMMODITIES					
COMMODITY GREEN WATER USE - BLUE WATER USE - SURFACE GROUNDWATER (LITRE/KG)					
000	Beef	14,490	617		
	Pork	4,790	479		
	Poultry	3,547	303		

Source: Water Footprint Network's "Value of Water Research Report" and the World Resources Institute (WRI) Aqueduct Agricultural Exposure to Water Stress



The meat sector has an enormous environmental footprint. It takes a lot of land and freshwater to feed and produce livestock which releases more greenhouse gases and water pollution than many other sectors of the economy. Water quality issues associated with meat production — from the manure produced by contract growers, fertilizer runoff from grain grown to feed livestock, and processing facility wastes — pose potential regulatory and reputation risks that can harm companies' bottom lines and turn up in investment portfolios. Similarly, water use can pose operational risks, such as when an extreme drought in Texas led to a shrinking cattle supply that forced Cargill to idle a beef processing plant in 2013.



The release of Feeding Ourselves Thirsty spurred some meat companies to act. Hormel joined the AgWater Challenge, committing to take concrete actions to address its water risks. In 2017, it began delivering on those commitments, releasing a sustainable agriculture policy that applies to its direct suppliers, contract animal producers and feed grain growers. It also completed a comprehensive risk assessment of its company-owned operations and a high-level water risk assessment of its largest direct suppliers.





Ceres Investor Network members also filed shareholder resolutions with Tyson Foods, the country's largest meat producer and biggest agricultural water polluter (according to the U.S. EPA Toxic Release Inventory). This engagement is showing strong results. In June, Tyson Foods announced it would set targets to reduce water and greenhouse gas impacts in its operations and supply chain. And, in April 2018, Tyson announced a plan to improve water sustainability on 2 million acres of corn fields (roughly half of its feed supply chain) by working with growers on more efficient fertilizer, soil conservation and other practices.

Investor interest will remain keen as evidence of the financial risks of degraded water resources become increasingly evident. And Ceres will continue to work with its members and partners to ensure that meat producers follow through on their commitments and recognize that water risk management and conservation must be part of business as usual.

Ceres Sustainability Performance

Ceres believes that every organization, regardless of its size or sector, can and must play a role in building a sustainable global economy. Consistent with that belief, we are pleased to update our assessment and disclosure of our own sustainability performance, building on the reporting structure we introduced in last year's annual report.

We look to our own Ceres Roadmap for Sustainability to identify specific performance elements that are especially relevant and that we can measure quantitatively, or at least describe qualitatively. Our current assessment (for the fiscal year beginning November 1, 2016 and ending October 31, 2017) focuses on four elements of environmental and social performance:

- 1. Our Scope 2 and Scope 3 greenhouse gas emissions attributable to purchased electricity, space heating and cooling, employee commuting and business travel (i.e., our best estimate of our carbon footprint);
- 2. The amount of solid waste we are able to divert, through composting, in our Boston headquarters;
- 3. The diversity of our staff; and
- 4. The benefits we offer to staff to promote healthy and sustainable lifestyles.

Fiscal year 2017 was one of continued growth for Ceres; our staff grew significantly, from 89 at the end of FY16 to



101 at the end of FY17. We also completed a major renovation of our Boston headquarters, enabling all staff based in Boston to work under a single roof.

This year, Ceres is creating a new 5-year strategic plan which will include sustainability goals to hold ourselves accountable for future performance improvements. We recognize that, if we want to be effective advocates for sustainability leadership within the ranks of our investor and company networks, we need to keep asking how we can be more sustainable in our own operations. Following are some of our sustainability metrics for FY2017.

Our Carbon Footprint

Our approach to calculating a carbon footprint included three elements:

Purchased energy

We collected data for purchased electricity from billing statements provided by our utility providers. Since Ceres does not have its own boiler, we used our building's gas data to estimate Ceres' portion, based on square feet occupied. The U.S. EPA Clean Power Profiler provided a carbon intensity factor for electricity use in our zip code. Similarly, we used a U.S. EPA reference to assign a carbon intensity for natural gas use. We entered this data into the Simplified GHG Emissions Calculator developed by the EPA Center for Corporate Climate Leadership to determine a total CO2e measure for this element of our footprint.

Business travel

Using monthly corporate credit card statements, we compiled all instances of staff travel by airplane or rail, recording the destination for each trip. We used the International Civil Aviation Organization's carbon calculator and the Amtrak CO₂ emissions calculator to determine a total CO₂e measure for this element of our footprint.

Staff commuting

Full-time staff provided information describing the distance traveled for each mode of transportation in their daily commute to and from the office during each month of the fiscal year. We entered this data into the Simplified GHG Emissions Calculator developed by the EPA Center for Corporate Climate Leadership to determine a total CO2e measure for this element of our footprint.

The results of our calculations are presented below.





7.23 mtC02e



Ceres maintains a strong commitment to offsetting our carbon footprint. For FY17 we continued the practice of purchasing offsets equivalent to the emissions associated with our operational carbon footprint as well as staff and attendees' travel to and from the annual Ceres Conference. We purchased offsets through Carbonfund.org.

Ceres Boston Headquarters Renovation Benefits

Ceres moved into its renovated headquarters office space in January 2017. We were fortunate to work with CBT Architects, a renowned Boston-based firm that guided us through a thoughtful and collaborative design process. The new office space allows staff to work more effectively and efficiently and with the following enhancements:

- Incorporation of a mothers' room
- Secure bike storage
- Glass offices with moveable fixtures
- Layout designed to maximize natural light
- Ergonomic desk spaces, including standing desks
- Open meeting spaces and a kitchen cafe designed to foster community and movement
- Technology to more easily facilitate telecommuting and teleconferencing with remote offices and individuals

Solid Waste Diversion

Ceres continues working with Bootstrap Compost, Greater Boston's premier year-round residential and commercial food scrap pickup service. We have compost receptacles located at each office location where food preparation or disposal might occur. Bootstrap Compost diverts thousands of pounds of organic material from landfills every week, creating and delivering organic-rich compost to local farms as well as schools and community gardens. In our small way, we are excited to be contributing to a more sustainable system of food production!



Staff Diversity

Ceres is an equal opportunity employer and seeks qualified applicants without regard to race, color, sex, religion, national origin, age, gender identity, gender expression, disability, marital status or sexual orientation.



In FY17, Ceres identified diversity and inclusion (D&I) as a priority, formed a committee of staff to begin work on D&I initiatives and engaged a D&I specialist to speak at an all-staff event and help us organize our efforts in FY18.



Healthy and Sustainable Lifestyles

Benefits provided to employees to support healthy and sustainable lifestyles include:

- Weekly Boston Organics deliveries of local, organic and fair-trade produce and coffee to our Boston location.
- Monthly subway and bus passes to encourage use of public transportation and reduce employee carbon emissions from commuting to work.
- Reimbursements for employees who choose emissions-free commuting by walking or biking to work.
- Subsidized membership in Boston's bike-sharing program.
- Subsidized car share memberships.
- Health insurance that includes gym membership reimbursements and monetary rewards for weight loss and other healthy actions.

Ceres also offers its staff a beyond-compliance maternal and paternal leave policy, as well as capped dollar-fordollar matching of employee retirement plan contributions. We also have a domestic violence leave policy that goes beyond compliance with Massachusetts state law, which requires organizations of 50 or more staff to allow leave for individuals experiencing domestic violence or abuse.

Ceres by the Numbers

Over the past year, Ceres has grown in many ways, and we keep growing. From hiring new staff members, to expanding our powerful networks, to increasing the number of states we work in, we've grown in numbers and influence. This growth helps us achieve our broader mission of transforming the economy to build a sustainable future for people and the planet for years to come.



WE ARE Climate **STILL IN**





Number of investor and company signatures on We Are Still In



Number of Ceres Investor Network member signatories on Climate Action 100+



Number of attendees to Ceres Events





Number of new Ceres Network and Campaign members



In FY17, 41 Ceres network members collectively attended 8 advocacy days.



New thought leadership reports and interactive tools released





Number of earned media hits, including top-tier outlets:





Ceres' Tools Inspire Sustainable Solutions

At Ceres, our mission is to transform the economy to build a sustainable future for people and the planet. One of the ways we do that is by delivering cutting-edge research and innovative tools to educate and inspire leaders across every sector of the economy to take action. In 2017, we released more than a dozen thought leadership reports and interactive tools, providing the latest data, trends, analysis and recommendations for how investors and companies can build sustainability leadership and drive solutions throughout the economy. Three of these tools are highlighted below.

Engage the Chain

In June 2017, Ceres released Engage the Chain to help investors better understand and evaluate the environmental and social impacts that drive financial risk in the food sector, including climate change, water scarcity and pollution, and working conditions. This peer-reviewed resource provides investors with an overview of the environmental and social challenges associated with the production of eight commonly sourced commodities: beef, corn, dairy, fiber-based packaging, palm oil, soybeans, sugarcane and wheat. It also provides specific examples of reputational, market, operational, litigation and regulatory risks that food companies may face as a result of these impacts in their supply chains.



While Engage the Chain is primarily a tool for investors, companies are also using it to better understand and mitigate sustainability risks in their own operations and throughout their global supply chains. Since its release, Engage the Chain has attracted more than 5,000 visits from investors, companies and other economic leaders interested in reducing agricultural commodity risks in their supply chains.

"We are extremely pleased to see that Ceres has prepared the Engage the Chain investor resource and hope that it will result in meaningful and broad engagement that moves the food and agricultural supply chain to more sustainable production of food globally."

Peter van der Werf, Senior Engagement Specialist at Robeco

Feeding Ourselves Thirsty

In September 2017, Ceres released, Feeding Ourselves Thirsty: Tracking Food Company Progress Toward a Water-Smart Future, our second benchmarking report ranking the 42 largest global food and beverage companies on how effectively they are responding to corporate water risks. The report enables investors to better understand which companies in their portfolios are taking steps to minimize water risks across their operations and value chain. Companies also use the report to see how they rank against their peers, identify examples of best practices and set goals to minimize water risks in their agricultural supply chain and improve sustainability performance. Since the first benchmarking assessment released in 2015, water risk management scores for companies improved by 10 percent. Companies in the packaged goods and meat industries made the biggest gains, with 16 and 20 percent improvement, respectively.

By benchmarking these companies, Ceres has opened up new paths for engagement, resulting in tangible changes that go beyond the business operations and spread throughout global supply chains and industries.

"This updated analysis can be used by large institutional investors to reassess their environmental risk engagements, especially with the low-scoring companies held in their portfolios. It also provides investors a clearer perspective on how well — or not — food companies are responding to water risk in order to sustain a competitive advantage in their market sector."

Anne Sheehan, Director of Corporate Governance at CalSTRS

Investor Water Toolkit

In December 2017, Ceres released the Investor Water Toolkit, a one-of-a-kind tool to help investors evaluate and act on water risks in their portfolios. The Toolkit includes case studies, databases, video discussions and other resources to help investors identify and assess water risks in their portfolios. The toolkit was developed in collaboration with more than 40 institutional investors from across the globe and is the ultimate resource on water integration written for investors by investors.

The Toolkit also includes a new water footprint analysis that shows that the majority of stocks in the MSCI World, MSCI Emerging Markets, S&P 500 and Russell 3000 are in industries with medium to high water risk. The goal of the footprint analysis is to help create a stronger mandate for investors to address these broad and water risks.



Since its release, investors have praised the Toolkit as a valuable tool to help them improve ESG and water integration in their portfolios.

"The Ceres Investor Water Toolkit contains valuable resources to help us look beyond individual company risk and discover the material water risks that are embedded in every asset class, from fixed income to private equity."

Barbara Zvan, Chief Risk and Strategy Officer at Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan

Explore all of Ceres' tools and resources at www.ceres.org/resources.

Ceres' Financial Performance

November 1, 2016 - October 31, 2017

In FY 2017, Ceres expanded its reach and impact with a 23 percent overall increase in total expenditures. Overall, 83 percent of Ceres operating expenditures directly support program delivery. Revenues continue to reflect a diverse base, with 58 percent from private foundations; 18 percent from events, sponsorships, corporate foundations, and other revenues; 15 percent from network member dues; and 9 percent from individual giving and family foundations.

October 31, 2017 total net assets were \$14 million, up from \$11 million the prior year. Total net assets were 92 percent of FY 2017 expenses, reflecting a solid base of unrestricted reserves and restricted funds for program activities in FY 2018 and beyond.



The financial statements of Ceres, Inc. as of October 31, 2017, were examined by the independent certified public accounting firm Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C., Boston, MA. The above are financial highlights. The complete audited financial statements and report are available on the Ceres website. Ceres' fiscal year 2017 started November 1, 2016, and ended October 31, 2017.

Download Audited Financial Statements

2,852,954

Total Net Assets at Year-End



Supporters

Ceres wishes to thank the generous supporters who have made it possible for us to advance our efforts to build leadership and drive solutions throughout the economy. As a nonprofit, 501(c)3 organization, Ceres relies on support from foundations, individuals and other funders to achieve our mission to transform the economy to build a sustainable future for people and the planet.

Ceres 1000

The Ceres 1000 is a community of dedicated individuals and family foundations, Ceres 1000 members take a leadership role in supporting the high-impact work of Ceres with gifts of \$1,000 or more.

Ceres 1000 Leadership Circle

Anonymous	The New York Community Trust	The Timken Matthews Foundation
Anita and Josh Bekenstein	- Lise Strickler and Mark Gallogly Charitable Fund	Shirley Weese Young
Neva Goodwin	Peter and Peggy Rosenblum	Samantha and Scott Zinober
Chris and Lisa Kaneb	Barney and Temple Schauble	
The McCance Foundation	The Seiger Family Foundation	
Ceres 1000 Catalysts		
Anonymous	Joyce and Irving Goldman Family	and Henry Sharpe
Marcia and Douglas Bateson	Foundation	Sharpe Family Foundation/Peggy
Loren Blackford	Lear Family Foundation	Sharpe and Henry Sharpe
Stuart and Joanna Brown	Richard Marks and Jenny Morrison	Adala Cimmona
Charitable Fund	Wil Merck and Nonie Brady	Adele Simmons
Ana and Marcelo Camberos	The Sunny Reid Fund	Robert and Deborah Slotpole
Ceres Charitable Foundation	Tedd and Ella Saunders	Holt and Juliet Thrasher
Peter Coffin	Sharpe Family Foundation/Julie	Ion Yadigaroglu and Inma Barrero
Ceres 1000 Partners		
The Alchemy Foundation	Roger and Donna Lee Dennison	Dave and Susan Leathers
Anonymous	Jeffrey Eckel	Mindy Lubber and Norman Stein
Harold Appleton	Richard and Courtney Eno	Susan Mac Cormac
Michael Bradley	Joel Golden	Peter Miscovich
John Cleveland	Catherine and Tom Hughes	The PatLow Fund
Bill Davis and Dar Heikkinen	Douglas and Jackie Husid	Fred and Susan Putnam



Eric and Heather Redman	SKL Family Foundation	Matthews
Replogle Family Foundation	Tim Smith	John Williams
David Rosenstein	Silda Wall Spitzer	Richard Zimmerman
Jeff Rudd	James Wallack and Rebecca	

Ceres 1000 Advocates

Taylor and Willa Bodman	Alfred L. Morse and Annette S.	
The Herbert V. Kohler, Jr./Natalie	Morse Foundation]
Black Kohler Foundation for Giving	Jack Robinson and Sarah Finnie	
Back	Robinson	1

Linda and Len Rosen David Rumsey Anne Stausboll and John Adkisson Jonathan Wallach

Ceres 1000 Members

Janet Alderton	Jack and Cindy Ehnes	Tom King	and Jeff Greene
Michael Alexander	Jesse and Betsy Fink	Margaret Kitchell	Carl Pope
Kathryn Alsegaf	Peyton Fleming	Stuart and Kathy Koman	Barry and Catherine Reed
Stuart and Susan	Hilary Forbes	Joel and Eileen Koplos	Allen Rickert
Auchincloss	James and Erin Geshwiler	Mark Kriss	Paul Rissman
Deborah and John Baldwin	Philip and Marcia Giudice	Anthony Kuczinski	Marc Robert
Kenneth Boudreau	Alisa Gravitz and Joe	Victoria Lowell	Patricia Robinson and
Axel Brachet	Garman	Veronique Maboge	Henry Finch
Lynn and Paul Brountas	Ashok Gupta	Richard Morrison	Judy Sandford
	Margaret and John Haley	Eleanor Mulvaney	Susan and Curtis Sayers
Robin Chase	Mary Hayden and Carla	Seamans and Richard	Sophia Sayigh
Lee Cooper	Tomaso	Seamans	Jeffrey Scales
Dammann Boston Fund	Rebecca Henderson	Michael Nelson	David Schaub and Heidi
Chris Davis	Mark Holman and	John O'Hara	Lasher
Thibault Deckers	Deborah Kelemen	Mary O'Malley	Richard and Ellie Scherr
Jesse Devitte	Laura Keenan	Cathy and Kevin Palmer	Sarah Sharpe
Clem Dinsmore	Rosemary Kelly	Alan Palmiter	Adrienne Shishko and
Divine-Triggs Joy Fund	Lori Kenschaft and Randall Smith	Nicie Panetta	Joel Sklar
Bethany Econopouly		Karen Patterson Greene	P.J. Simmons

20 / 2017 Annual Report



Raoul Slavin	Spurlino	Timothy and Wren Wirth	David Zellner
Nancy Soulette	Stuart and Elin Valentine	Kate Wolford	
Cyrus and Joanne	Dana Ward	Matthew Wyndowe	
Individual and Family Fou Gifts of \$100 to \$999	ndation Giving		
Lynn Abramson	Tom Barr	Tracey Cameron	Lucy Davis
Larry Aller	William Bauer	Horacio Caperan	Brooke Davis
Shelley Alpern	George and Barbara Beal	Tanja Carroll	Norman Dean
Robert Altschuler Grace Anderson Frohman Anderson III	John and Elizabeth Bednarski Vicki Benjamin	Stephen Carstens Morrow Cater	Alice J. and Oscar I. Dewald Fund #2 of The Greater Cincinnati Foundation
Christine Andrews	Mark Bernfeld	Allan Checkoway Mark Chen	Mary and Murray Dewart
Phil and Julie Angelides	Rob Berridge	Winston Chen	Karina Di Sisto
Anonymous	Kathleen Biggins	Ben Chigier	Mary Ann DiMascio
Artisan Dental	William Blackburn and Sara Jean Murphy	Ellen Christie	Thomas DiNapoli
Sheila Ary	Oscar Bloch	Edward Chupein	Edward Dombroski
Julie Asfahl	John Bobrowich	Innovation Network for	Ehud Dor
Dolores Astill	Lucinda and John Bogel	Communities	Michael Douvadjian
Tara and Craig Aubuchon	Anne-Titia Bove	Katherine Collins	Kathleen Doyle
Anne Bachner	Richard Bowen	Kim Comart	Jon Dugstad
Julia Bailey	Paul Boykas	John and Margaret Combs	Natalie Durbin
Dan Bakal and Michelle Acker	Axel Brachet	KC Connors	Robert Eakins and Julie Wachowski
Yitzhak and Elaine Bakal	Emily Bramhall	Toby Cooper	Larry and Judy East
Anne Amanda Bangasser	Christopher Brand	Lee Cooper	Anne Laurin and Robert
Bob and Judy Banks	Tim Brennan	Stephen Cowell	Eccles
Jack Barbash	Jennifer Brown	Douglas Creed	Paul and Anne Ehrlich
Sarah Barker	Elizabeth Buchanan	Sarah Cunningham	Samuel Ehrlichman
Henry Barnard	Vidette Bullock Mixon	Jake and Marie Dacey	Tim Eichenberg



Peter and Jayna Ellsworth	Asher Goldman	Nancy Hirshberg	John Knox
Matthew Ender	Russell Goldstein	Jenny Hogrefe	Joel Koplos
Anders Ferguson	David Goodman	Suzanne Hoover Paton	Daniel Kranowski
Healing Living Systems	Julie and Ross Gorte	and Peter Paton	Louise Kunkel
Robert Fernandez	Fay Graning	Alice Howland	Rebecca Lambert
Harvey Fernbach	Randy Gray and Nora	Chobee Hoy	Eric and Lori Lander
Brad Figel	Flaherty Gray	Andrew Hudson	Kareen Laton
Andrew Fink	Margaret O'Leary and Bill Green	Jack Humphrey	Charles Lauter
Samuel and Beverly	Jill Greenberg	Robert Hutchinson	Jennifer Lavan and Sean
Fleming	Greenwald Family	Norma Imershein	Lynch
Diane Fox	Foundation	Michael Jacobs	Rebecca Lawlor
Chris and Laura Fox	Kirsten Griebel	Babbie Jacobs	Louise LeDuc
Laura Franceschini	Andrew and Dawn Gross	Jason Jay	Kay Ledyard and Steven Zaiontz
Denise Frizzell	Alana Guadagno	Keith Johnson and Julie Hunter	Kathryn Leisses
Andrew and Diana Frost	Sylvia Han		Julie Leitman and
Leah Fuhlbrugge	Paul and Mary Harris	Paige Roth	Charlton MacVeagh
MTE Fund	Jill Harris and Daniel Bar	George and Rebecca Kangos	Alan Leventhal
Karina Funk	Berl Hartman	Aysu Katun	Kristian Lieberg
Kenneth Gagne	Judith Harvey	Steven Kaufman	Amy Longsworth
Matthew Gardner	Meredith Hatfield	Theodore and Diane	Owen Lundberg
Chris Garvin	Seth Heald	Ketcham	Mary Mabry
Peter Gazzerro	Alexandra Hearon	Robin Ketro	Gordon MacFarland
Marshall Geck	Kendis Heffley	Sarah and Heath Kilgour	Carol Magenau
Ann Getchell	Pam Heidell	Robert Kirsch	Mary and Steve Magnani
Eugenia Gibbons	Frank and Kathryn Hertz	Donald and Patrice Kirshbaum	Holly Maier
John and Dorothy Givens	Stephen Heymann and	Cheryl Kiser	Matthew Mallory
Andrew and Kimberly	Cynthia Lubien	Suzanne Klatt	Jonathan Maltz
Gluck	Robert Higgins	Nils Klinkenberg	Heath Marlow
Dan Goldman	Jocelyn Hildebrand	This Minkenberg	Tanis Marquette
22 / 2017 Annual Report			L ceres.org



Rhys Marsh	James Mortenson	David Porteous and Vicky Smith	Peter Safirstein and Ruth Susnick
Ryan and Katherine Martel	Amy Schwartzman and Kevin Moss	Judi Poulson	Maureen Salkin
Dawn Martin	Kathy Moyd	Ken Pucker	Anja Saloranta
Christine Martin	Thomas Mulholland	Wanda Putnam	Margaret Sandin
Jim and Julie Matheson	Judith and Charles	Louisa Putnam	Brian Sant
Stuart Mayer	Mullins	Michael Raffaeli	Todd and Beth Saunders
Bruce and Julia	Greg Munro	Janet and Kumar	Mary Sawyer Swords
McBratney	Christopher Murphy	Ranganathan	Eric Scharf
Locke McCorkle	Robert Murray	Carol Lee Rawn and Tim Mackey	James Scheiderich
John McDiarmid	Alyson and Peter Muzila	Sue Reid	Mark Schlesinger
John McGarry and	Ben Myers		Michael Schnackenberg
Michelle Wernli	Denise Nappier	George Reily	Paul Schwartz
John and Kate McGarry	Carl Nelson	Harriette Resnick	John and Judith Scotnicki
William and Elizabeth McGeveran	Phyllis and John Newman	Rachelle Wenger	
Cynthia McHale	Max Nibert	David Richardson	George and Carole Seger
Bruce McKeon	Sue Nilges	Howard Rifkin	Nancy Seidman
James McMahon	Daniel Noonan	Robert Rivers	Barbara Seymour and Rishad Sadikot
James McQueen	Joshua Ogle	Daniel Roarty	Marion Seymour
	Tamara Olsen	Michael Roberts	Chi Ho Sham
Supriya Menon	Lynn and William Osborn	Susan Roberts	Tessa Shanks
Clifford and Kathryn Mesner	Christopher and Janine	Duane and Ann Roberts	Joan and James Shapiro
Lucy Metcalf	Parkinson	Michael Robertson	Patricia Sharkey
Todd Miles	Matthew Partridge	David Rockwell	Julie and Henry Sharpe
David Miller	Rahul Patel	Bonnie Rosenthall	Brian Shillinglaw
Joe Miller	Laurel Peacock	Terri Rottman	C C
Victoria Mills	Alison Pear	Eric Ruder	Benjamin Shorstein
Cynthia Morgan	Michael Pifalo	Mary Russell	Ruth Silman
Jim Morrison	Theodore and Jeanette	Lisa Rutherford	David Silver
	Polansky	Mary Ryan	Susan Simon
23/2017 Annual Report		J J	ceres.org



Caryn Slotsky	Eleanor Tally	Ian Wade	Michael White
Laurence Smith	Shoolah Escott and	Markus Walther	Michael Williams
Mark Smith and Elizabeth	Joseph Sulmar	Karen Warfield	Lee Williamson
Brown Gregory Solow	Jane Sun Alexander Taft	Louise Warner	Andrew and Christine Winston
William Somplatsky-	Jeff Talmadge	Suzanne Watson	Mary Wood
Jarman Judith Souweine	Thomas Tarpey	Kathryn Webb	Jayne Wright
Nancy Spector	Natasha Tuck	Peter Webster	Katherine Wyly
Donna Stauffer	Mitch Tyson	Beverly Weeks	Brace Young
Frank Stern	Bradley Udall	Stephen Weinstein	Amy Zhang
Christopher Stix	Wojciech Uzdelewicz	Jeffrey Weiss	Eric Zimmerman
Kurt Strasser	George Vanarsdale	Wendy and Elliott Weiss	Zaurie Zimmerman and
Jay and Shelley	Shelley Varga	Jane and Robert Weiss	Craig LeClair
Strohmaier	John Voulgaris	Sherri Whitaker	Aaron Ziulkowski
Manua an Callinga and		Coupling White	Charles Zermahaman
Maureen Sullivan and	Rick Wackernagel	Caroline White	Chris Zumbrum
Foundation and Organiza	tion Grants		
	tion Grants The Educational	Foundation for the	Chris Zumbrum The Putnam Foundation
Foundation and Organiza The 11th Hour Project Adiuvans Foundation	tion Grants		
Foundation and Organiza The 11th Hour Project	tion Grants The Educational Foundation of America Energy Foundation Environmental Defense	Foundation for the Protection of the Environment Green Tech Action Fund	The Putnam Foundation The Nathan Cummings Foundation New Belgium Family
Foundation and Organiza The 11th Hour Project Adiuvans Foundation American Rivers Anonymous Bank of America	tion Grants The Educational Foundation of America Energy Foundation Environmental Defense Fund Evangelical Lutheran	Foundation for the Protection of the Environment	The Putnam Foundation The Nathan Cummings Foundation
Foundation and Organiza The 11th Hour Project Adiuvans Foundation American Rivers Anonymous Bank of America Foundation	tion Grants The Educational Foundation of America Energy Foundation Environmental Defense Fund Evangelical Lutheran Church in America	Foundation for the Protection of the Environment Green Tech Action Fund John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation Joyce Foundation	The Putnam Foundation The Nathan Cummings Foundation New Belgium Family Foundation New Venture Fund New York Community
Foundation and Organiza The 11th Hour Project Adiuvans Foundation American Rivers Anonymous Bank of America Foundation Barr Foundation	tion Grants The Educational Foundation of America Energy Foundation Environmental Defense Fund Evangelical Lutheran Church in America Fresh Sound Foundation	Foundation for the Protection of the Environment Green Tech Action Fund John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation Joyce Foundation Kresge Foundation	The Putnam Foundation The Nathan Cummings Foundation New Belgium Family Foundation New Venture Fund New York Community Trust
Foundation and Organiza The 11th Hour Project Adiuvans Foundation American Rivers Anonymous Bank of America Foundation	tion Grants The Educational Foundation of America Energy Foundation Environmental Defense Fund Evangelical Lutheran Church in America Fresh Sound Foundation Generation Foundation	Foundation for the Protection of the Environment Green Tech Action Fund John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation Joyce Foundation Kresge Foundation Libra Foundation	The Putnam Foundation The Nathan Cummings Foundation New Belgium Family Foundation New Venture Fund New York Community Trust Park Foundation
Foundation and Organiza The 11th Hour Project Adiuvans Foundation American Rivers Anonymous Bank of America Foundation Barr Foundation Bloomberg Philanthropies blue moon fund ClimateWorks	tion Grants The Educational Foundation of America Energy Foundation Environmental Defense Fund Evangelical Lutheran Church in America Fresh Sound Foundation	Foundation for the Protection of the Environment Green Tech Action Fund John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation Joyce Foundation Kresge Foundation Libra Foundation The Marcus Foundation	The Putnam Foundation The Nathan Cummings Foundation New Belgium Family Foundation New Venture Fund New York Community Trust Park Foundation Pisces Foundation
Foundation and Organiza The 11th Hour Project Adiuvans Foundation American Rivers Anonymous Bank of America Foundation Barr Foundation Bloomberg Philanthropies blue moon fund	tion Grants The Educational Foundation of America Energy Foundation Environmental Defense Fund Evangelical Lutheran Church in America Fresh Sound Foundation Generation Foundation	Foundation for the Protection of the Environment Green Tech Action Fund John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation Joyce Foundation Kresge Foundation Libra Foundation	The Putnam Foundation The Nathan Cummings Foundation New Belgium Family Foundation New Venture Fund New York Community Trust Park Foundation



The Sand County	Scherman Foundation	Wallace Genetic	Water Foundation
Charitable Trust	Skoll Foundation	Foundation	WestWind Foundation
S.D. Bechtel, Jr.	Surdna Foundation	Walton Family	west wind Foundation
Foundation	Turner Foundation, Inc.	Foundation	World Wildlife Fund

Corporate Contributions, Sponsorships and Matching Gifts

3BL	Citi	JPMorgan Chase & Co.	Pew Charitable Trusts
Abacus Wealth Partners	Clif Bar	K&L Gates	PG&E
Allstate	CVS Health	KBI Global Investors	Prudential Financial
Amgen Inc.	Dell Inc.	Laurie Burt LLC	Reebok
Bank of America	Dignity Health	Legg Mason	Rockefeller & Co.
Barr Foundation	Eastern Bank	M.J. Bradley & Associates	Seventh Generation
Baxter International	Ecosphere+	Mars, Incorporated	Sustainalytics
Beacon Capital Partners	Exelon Corporation	Microsoft Corporation	Symantec
Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation	Fetzer Wines	Morrison & Foerster Foundation	The Climate Trust
Bloomberg LP	Foley Hoag LLP	MSCI	The Walt Disney Company
Bloomberg Philanthropies	Ford Motor Company	National Grid	Trillium Asset
Brown Advisory	General Mills	Nestle Waters	Management
Brown-Forman	General Motors Company	New Venture Fund	UL
Corporation	Google Inc.	Parnassus Investments	VF Corporation
Capital Group Companies Charitable Foundation	Goulston & Storrs	Patricia Robinson	Walden Asset
Capricorn Investment	Greenberg Traurig LLP	Graphic Design	Management
Group	Hannon Armstrong	Pax World Investments	WBUR
CBRE/New England	Intel Corporation	Pepsico	Wells Fargo

"I first joined Ceres in more optimistic times as a small business signatory to the Ceres Climate Declaration – a business leader call to action on the rising ecological, economic and human costs of climate change. I remain a dedicated Ceres supporter because Ceres has the pragmatic approach so desperately needed, now more than ever."

Roger Dennison, President, CDI Meters



"Citi has a longstanding relationship with Ceres as a member of the Company Network, so I know just how important and influential Ceres can be. Ceres' 25th anniversary and the launch of the Ceres 1000 network of individual donors inspired me to contribute personally to the Ceres mission."

Michael Eckhart, Managing Director, Citigroup, Inc.

"Ceres and key partners rolled out We Are Still In within days of the Trump Administration decision to pull out of the Paris Agreement. I knew immediately that one of the most powerful ways I could show that I personally was "still in" was to join Ceres on a whole new level, as an individual donor."

Kate Wolford, President, McKnight Foundation